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Gary, Aaron

From: Weigand, Melissa

Sent: Friday, December 13, 2013 11:04 AM
To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: RE: Weddings held at breweries, wineries

Good morning Aaron,

Thank you for the email, the information, and your work on this issue. | am checking about what Senator Harsdorf and
Representative Severson would like to do in reference to the closing time. I'll be back in touch when | know more.

Thanks again, [Z//(p ,f/(/ w/ Nl/(@‘j& ¢ - 777
© Gue B midnill

Melissa Weigand el weshkeck by codivancg
Office of Senator Sheila Harsdorf ‘ %‘(
800.862.1092 or 608.266.7745 ® ffo woed wf Lesd o { A “Q vo

From: Gary, Aaron

Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2013 3:48 PM

To: Harsdorf, Sheila; Weigand, Melissa; Scholz, AJ
Cc: Schmidt, Melissa

Subject: FW: Weddings held at breweries, wineries

Good afternoon,

I'm following up on our meeting of Dec. 4. When | began drafting this (LRB-3752), it became unclear to me
whether wineries and breweries are prohibited under current law from allowing carry in alcohol at a wedding held at the
winery or brewery. This is because of the peculiar nature of the winery’s “Class B” retail license and the fact that the
brewer does not hold a retail license at all. | have asked for some feedback from DOR (please see below). Depending on
the response, it is possible that no legislation would be needed (although the closing hour piece will still need to be
drafted). 1am therefore waiting for a response from DOR before | complete this draft (partly because | need the
response to know exactly what provision(s) has to be changed in current law, according to DOR).

As for the closing hour piece of the draft, if the retail closing hour for wineries is extended by statute from 9:00
pm to midnight, is it your intent that a municipality can, or cannot, enact an ordinance that overrides the statute and
provides for an earlier closing time? (Current law seems to allow such ordinance authority with respect to the existing
9:00 pm closing hour for wineries, but there is no such authority with respect to bars/taverns holding a “Class B” retail
license and serving for on-premises consumption.)

Thanks. Aaron

Aaron R. Gary

Attorney, Legislative Reference Bureau
608.261.6926 (voice)

608.264.6948 (fax)

aaron.gary@legis. state. wi.us




Before 2011 Act 32, when brewers still held retail licenses, it was clear that a brewer could not use the brewery
premises to host a wedding reception and allow the wedding party to carry in and serve wine or spirits at the wedding
{while the brewer provided the beer). Sees. 125.32 (6) - “..... no person may possess on the premises covered by a
retail or wholesale fermented malt beverages license or permit any alcohol beverages not authorized by law for sale on
the premises.” Several years ago | took a tour of the New Glarus brewery and Dan or Deb Carey mentioned during the
tour the fact that they would love to host “full bar” weddings at the brewery but couldn’t.

Now that brewers no longer hold retail licenses, I'm wondering if they can allow guests at a private event held
on the brewery premises to carry in wine and spirits (setting aside the issue of whether it is legal under federal
law). Section 125.32 (6) doesn’t apply anymore, since the brewer does not hold a retail beer license. Section 125.04 (9)
doesn’t really seem applicable either. Looking at s. 125.09 (1), | wouldn’t think that a reception/banquet room closed
for a private event like a wedding reception would be a “public place.”

lalso have a similar question for wineries. There is no provision in subch. lll for wine/spirits that is analogous to
$.125.32 (6) for beer. {buts. 125.68 (13) was created anyway) For most retailers, the “Class B” retailer must also have
a Class “B” license, so s. 125.32 (6) would indirectly apply. But a winery does not, so s. 125.32 (6) doesn’t apply to the
winery. So is there anything under current law prohibiting a winery holding a “Class B” license from allowing guests at a
private event on the winery premises to carry in beer and/or spirits onto the “Class B” licensed premises at the winery?

Any thoughts on these questions would be greatly appreciated. And if DOR has an official position as given to
the brewers or wineries, that would be very helpful to know.

As always, thanks for your help! Aaron

AR



Gary, Aaron

From: Scholz, AJ

Sent: Monday, January 06, 2014 8:53 AM

To: Gary, Aaron; Weigand, Melissa

Subject: RE: Weddings held at breweries, wineries

F'think we are better off stating that carry-ins of beer is allowed then relying on a DOR position that could change.
Especially if wholesalers are operating under the assumption that a winery can’t hold a class B license.

AJ Scholz

Office of Representative Erik Severson
608-267-2365

221 North, State Capitol

From: Gary, Aaron

Sent: Friday, January 03, 2014 4:46 PM

To: Weigand, Melissa

Cc: Scholz, Al

Subject: RE: Weddings held at breweries, wineries

Yes, this response was a surprise to me too. | thought that DOR’s position in the recent years was that wineries cannot
be issued Class “B” beer licenses. (In the past, DOR has cited a change in the law in 2007 for a shift in its position on
Class “B” beer licenses held by wineries.) Many wineries actually do have Class “B” beer licenses {most of which were
probably issued before 2007), but | think the wholesalers still take the position that a winery is not authorized to obtain
a Class “B” beer license.

At this point, do you want to have this draft specify that a winery may allow carry-ins of beer (assuming the winery has
no beer license)? Or do you want to rely on DOR’s statement that a winery can in fact obtain a Class “B” beer license
and can then sell beer for the wedding, etc.?

Thanks. Aaron

Aaron R. Gary

Attorney, Legislative Reference Bureau
608.261.6926 (voice)

608.264.6948 (fax)
aaron.gary@legis.state. wius

From: Weigand, Melissa

Sent: Friday, January 03, 2014 1:43 PM

To: Gary, Aaron

Cc: Scholz, AJ

Subject: RE: Weddings held at breweries, wineries

Good afternoon,




Thanks for the updated information. If | am understanding the clarification that DOR provided correctly, that is news to
me. | was under the impression that a winery could have only one license. Interesting.

Thanks again,

Melissa Weigand

Office of Senator Sheila Harsdorf
800.862.1092 or 608.266.7745

From: Gary, Aaron

Sent: Friday, January 03, 2014 1:29 PM

To: Harsdorf, Sheila; Weigand, Melissa; Schoiz, AJ
Cc: Schmidt, Melissa

Subject: RE: Weddings held at breweries, wineries

FYl, I received a response from DOR yesterday. Here is DOR’s official response to my email. At this point, | have all the
information | need to proceed with the drafting. Aaron

For breweries, no state law prohibits a brewery from allowing carry-in wine and liquor to be consumed at a private event.
For wineries:

» Nothing in the statutes prohibits a winery from obtaining a Class "B" (beer only) license, which would allow them
to serve beer. However, a winery with a Class "B" (beer only) license cannot allow carry-in liquor pursuant to Wis.
Stat. § 125.32 (6) or carry-in beer under § 125.33 (9). Also of note, licensed wineries would be required to comply
with closing hours (9 p.m. for wineries), licensed bartender, and other restrictions under the license.

¢ Awinery with a "Class B" liquor license may not allow the carry-in of liquor under Wis. Stat. § 125.69 (6)(a).

I asked for clarification to DOR’s response, above. Here is the request and the clarification: Am | reading your email
correctly that a winery could hold both a Class “B” beer license and a “Class B” “liquor” license to serve beer and wine at
weddings and similar events but could not serve spirits?

Correct. The "Class B" liquor license is restricted to wine only for wineries and with that comes the requirement to comply
with closing hours (9 p.m. for wineries), licensed bartender, and other restrictions under the license.

Aaron R. Gary

Attorney, Legislative Reference Bureau
608.261.6926 (voice)

608.264.6948 (fax)

aaron.gary@legis state. wius

From: Gary, Aaron

Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2013 3:48 PM

To: Harsdorf, Sheila; Weigand, Melissa; Scholz, AJ
Cc: Schmidt, Melissa

Subject: FW: Weddings held at breweries, wineries

Good afternoon,




I’'m following up on our meeting of Dec. 4. When | began drafting this (LRB-3752), it became unclear to me
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
drafted). | am therefore waiting for a response from DOR before | complete this draft (partly because | need the
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
aaron.gary@leqis.state.wi.us

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

Now that brewers no longer hold retail licenses, I’'m wondering if they can allow guests at a private event held
on the brewery premises to carry in wine and spirits (setting aside the issue of whether it is legal under federal
law). Section 125.32 (6) doesn’t apply anymore, since the brewer does not hold a retail beer license. Section 125.04 (9)
doesn’t really seem applicable either. Looking ats. 125.09 (1), | wouldn’t think that a reception/banquet room closed
for a private event like a wedding reception would be a “public place.”

I also have a similar question for wineries. There is no provision in subch. Il for wine/spirits that is analogous to
s.125.32 (6) for beer. {buts. 125.68 (13} was created anyway) For most retailers, the “Class B” retailer must also have
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
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AN AcT /, relating to: closing hours for retail sales by wineries and the
possession and consumption of intoxicating liquor and fermented malt

beverages on retail premises of wineries.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, with limited exceptions, no person may sell alcohol
beverages to a consumer unless the seller possesses a license or permit authorizing
the sale. Current law allows a winery to hold one retail license, which may be either
a “Class A” license or a “Class B” license. A “Class A” license authorizes the retail
sale of intoxicating liquor (wine and distilled spirits) for consumption off the
premises in original packages and containers. A “Class B” license issued to a winery
authorizes the retail sale of wine to be consumed by the glass or in opened containers
on the licensed premises and authorizes the retail sale of wine in the original package
or container to be consumed off the licensed premises. A winery operating under a
retail “Class B” license may not remain open for retail sales of wine between the
hours of 9 p.m. and 8 a.m.

This bill changes the closing hour for wineries operating under a retail “Class
B” license from 9 p.m. to midnight and prohibits municipalities from establishing,
by ordinance, more restrictive closing hours for these wineries.

Under current law, with the exception of a winery, a person may not obtain a
“Class B” license authorizing the retail sale of intoxicating liquor unless the person
also holds a Class “B” license authorizing the retail sale of fermented malt beverages
(beer). With exceptions, a person may not possess on Class “B” licensed premises any
alcohol beverages not authorized for sale on the premises. Under one exception, a
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Class “B” licensee may allow a person to possess and consume on the licensed
premises beer not purchased from the licensee (often referred to as a “carry-in”) if
the licensed premises are located in a public park in the city of Milwaukee. A similar
provision specifies that a “Class B” licensee may allow carry-ins of intoxicating
liquor if the licensed premises are located in a public park in the city of Milwaukee.
Current law also prohibits a retail licensee from purchasing intoxicating liquor or
beer from, or possessing intoxicating liquor or beer purchased from, any person other
than a wholesaler.

This bill specifies that a winery holding a retail “Class B” license may allow
carry~ins of distilled spirits and beer on the winery’s retail premises. The winery
may also possess these carried-in distilled spirits and beer.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
x
SECTION 1. 125.68 (4) (¢) 3m. of the statutes is amended to read:

125.68 (4) (c) 3m. No premises for which a “Class B” license has been issued
under s. 125.51 (3) (am) may remain open for the sale of intoxicating liquor between

the hours of 9-p-m-. 12 midnight and 8 a.m.

History: 1981 c. 79, 158, 202; 1983 a. 74; 1983 a. 189 5. 329 (6); 1983 a. 203 5. 47: 1983 a. 349; 1985 a. 28, 221, 317; 1987 a. 27, 121, 399; 1989 a. 30, 253; 1991 a. 28,
39; 1993 2. 27, 112; 1995 a. 27 5. 9126 (19); 1997 a. 28&2001 a. 16, 109; 2005 a. 25, 268; 2007 a. 3; 2007 a. 20 5. 9121 (6) (a); 2007 a. 85; 2009 a. 28, 128, 302; 2011 a. 32,
97.

SECTION 2. 125.68 (4) (¢) 5. of the statutes is amended to read:
125.68 (4) (c) 5. A municipality may not, by ordinance, impose different hours

than those provided under subd: subds. 1. and 3m.

History: 1981 c. 79, 158, 202; 1983 a. 74; 1983 a. 189 5. 329 (6); 1983 a. 203 5. 47: 1983 a. 349; 1985 a. 28,221, 317, 1987 a. 27, 121, 399; 1989 a. 30, 253 1991 a. 28,
39; 1993 a. 27, 112; 1995 a. 27 5. 9126 (19); 1997 a. 283:&001 a. 16, 109; 2005 a. 25, 268; 2007 a. 3; 2007 a. 20 5. 9121 (6) (a); 2007 a. 85; 2009 a. 28, 128, 302; 2011 a. 32,

SECTION 3. 125.68 (13) (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

125.68 (13) (title) INTOXICATING LIQUOR AND FERMENTED MALT BEVERAGES NOT

PURCHASED ON RETAIL PREMISES IN-A-PARK.

History: 1981c.79, 158, 202, 1983 a. 74; 1983 a. 189 5. 329 (6): 1983 a. 203 s, 47; 1983 a. 349; 1985 a. 28, 221, 317; 1987 a. 27,121, 399; 1989 a. 30, 253; 1991 a. 28,
39; 1993 a. 27, 112; 1995 a. 27 5. 9126 (19); 1997 a. 283‘;(200] a. 16, 109; 2005 a. 25, 268 2007 a. 3; 2007 a. 20's. 9121 (6) (a); 2007 a. 85: 2009 a. 28, 128, 302 2011 a. 32,

SECTION 4. 125.68 (13) of the statutes is renumbered 125.68 (13) (a).
A
SECTION 5. 125.68 (13) (b) of the statutes is created to read:
125.68 (13) (b) No provision of this chapter prohibits a licensee under s. 125.51

(3) (am) from allowing a person who does not hold a license or permit under this
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SECTION 5
1 chapter to possess and consume on the licensed premises intoxicating liquor other
2 than wine, or fermented malt beverages, that was not purchased from the licensee.

Notwithstanding ss. 125.33 (9) and 125.69 (6) (a), a licensee under s. 125.51 (3) (am)
may possess on the licensed premises intoxicating liquor and fermented malt

beverages brought onto the licensed premises by a person who does not hold a license

(o> B N

or permit under this chapter.

History: 1981 c. 79, 158, 202; 1983 a. 74; 1983 a. 189 s. 329 (6); 1983 a. 203 5. 47; 1983 a. 349; 1985 a. 28, 221, 317; 1987 a. 27, 121, 399; 1989 a. 30, 253; 1991 a. 28,
39:1993 a. 27, 112; 1995 a. 27 5. 9126 (19); 1997 a. 283; 2001 a. 16, 109; 2005 a. 25, 268; 2007 a. 3; 2007 a. 20 s. 9121 (6) (a); 2007 a. 85; 2009 1. 28, 128, 302;: 2011 a. 32,
97.

7 (END)
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Gary, Aaron

From: Gary, Aaron

Sent: Friday, January 10, 2014 3:35 PM

To: Weigand, Melissa

Subject: Follow up to our conversation - liability
Melissa,

I took a quick look at the liability statute, 125.035, which reads in part: “A person is immune from civil liability
arising out of the act of procuring alcohol beverages for or selling, dispensing or giving away alcohol beverages to
another person.”

This statutory exemption from liability is very broad - it should cover circumstances when the winery is
providing carried-in spirits or beer to wedding reception guests. Accordingly, | believe that requiring the winery to serve
the carried-in alcohol should not present any liability concerns for the winery.

Aaron

Aaron R. Gary

Attorney, Legislative Reference Bureau
608.261.6926 (voice)

608.264.6948 (fax)
aaron.gary@legis.state. wi.us
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AN ACT to renumber 125.68 (13); to amend 125.68 (4) () 3m., 125.68 (4) (c) 5.
and 125.68 (13) (title); and to create 125.68 (13) (b) of the statutes; relating
to: closing hours for retail sales by wineries and the possession and
consumption of intoxicating liquor and fermented malt beverages on retail

premises of wineries.

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

beer from, or possessing intoxicating liquor or beer purchased from, any person other :

than a wholesaler. )Q@

This bill specifies that a winery holding a retail “Class B” license may allow &y

% carry—ins of distilled spirits and beer on the winery’s retail premisW A
¥ may %’[@ possess these carried—in distilled spirits and beep: ey i

7 oot e

e,

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assemblly,
enact as follows:

1 SECTION 1. 125.68 (4) (¢) 3m. of the statutes is amended to read:
2 125.68 (4) (c) 3m. No premises for which a “Class B” license has been issued
3 under s. 125.51 (3) (am) may remain open for the sale of intoxicating liquor between

4 the hours of 9-pam- 12 midnight and 8 a.m.

5 SECTION 2. 125.68 (4) (c) 5. of the statutes is amended to read:
6 125.68 (4) (c) 5. A municipality may not, by ordinance, impose different hours
7 than those provided under subd- subds. 1. and 3m.
8 SECTION 3. 125.68 (13) (title) of the statutes is amended to read:
9 125.68 (13) (title) INTOXICATING LIQUOR AND FERMENTED MALT BEVERAGES NOT
10 PURCHASED ON RETAIL PREMISES IN-A-PARK.
11 SECTION 4. 125.68 (13) of the statutes is renumbered 125.68 (13) (a).

SECTION 5. 125.68 (13) (b) of the statutes is created to read:

125.68 (13)@ 0 yﬁmgﬁh}qﬁﬁé’ &m?ﬁémm;nsee :73. 12551} ,
{3) (apd) from allowing a’person who does not Hold a license or perniit under thiy

ettt ss ot trmmain o
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(END)
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INSERT ANAL-A:

(/ no ﬁ) by a person who has contracted to rent any part of the retail premises (host) for
a special event such as a wedding reception

INSERT ANAL-B:

( w@ and only the winery can serve these carried—-in distilled spirits and beer to

persons attending the special event. The winery may not charge the host any fee for
being allowed to carry in distilled spirits or beer

INSERT 2-13:
rﬁ\l. In this paragraph, “host” means a person who has contracted with a licensee
under s. 125.51 (3) (am) to rent any portion of the licensed premises for a special event
such as a wedding reception.

2. Subject to subd. 3., no provision of this chapter prohibits a licensee under s.
125.51 (3) (am) from allowing a host to bring onto the licensed premises, or from
allowing any person attending a special event on the licensed premises to possess
and consume on the licensed premises, intoxicating liquor other than wine, or
fermented malt beverages, that was not purchased from the licensee.

3. Notwithstanding ss. 125.33 (9) and 125.69 (6) (a), a licensee under s. 125.51
(3) (am) may possess on the licensed premises intoxicating liquor and fermented malt
beverages brought onto the licensed premises as provided in subd. 2. This
intoxicating liquor and fermented malt beverages may be served to persons
attending the special event only by the licensee. The licensee may not charge the host

any fee for being allowed to bring intoxicating liquor or fermented malt beverages

onto the licensed premises.
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1 AN ACT to renumber 12568 (13); to amend 125.68 (4) (c) 3m., 125.68 (4) (c) 5.
2 and 125.68 (13) (title); and to create 125.68 (13) (b) of the statutes; relating
3 to: closing hours for retail sales by wineries and the possession and
4 consumption of intoxicating liquor and fermented malt beverages on retail
5 premises of wineries.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, with limited exceptions, no person may sell alcohol
beverages to a consumer unless the seller possesses a license or permit authorizing

1) . ') 3 O

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
carry-ins of distilled spirits and beer on the winery’s retail premises by a person who
has contracted to rent any part of the retail premises (host) for a special event such
as a wedding reception. The winery may possess these carried-in distilled spirits
and beer and only the winery can serve these carried—in distilled spirits and beer to
persons attending the special event. The winery may not charge the host any fee for
being allowed to carry in distilled spirits or beer.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 125.68 (4) (¢) 3m. of the statutes is amended to read:

125.68 (4) (c¢) 3m. No premises for which a “Class B” license has been issued
under s. 125.51 (3) (am) may remain open for the sale of intoxicating liquor between
the hours of 9-p.m- 12 midnight and 8 a.m.

SECTION 2. 125.68 (4) (¢) 5. of the statutes is amended to read:

125.68 (4) (¢) 5. A municipality may not, by ordinance, impose different hours

than those provided under subd- subds. 1. and 3m.

SECTION 3. 125.68 (13) (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

125.68 (13) (title) INTOXICATING LIQUOR AND FERMENTED MALT BEVERAGES NOT

PURCHASED ON RETAIL PREMISES IN-APARK.
SECTION 4. 125.68 (13) of the statutes is renumbered 125.68 (13) (a).

SECTION 5. 125.68 (13) (b) of the statutes is created to read:
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125.68 (13) (b) 1. In this paragraph, “host” means a person who has contracted
with a licensee under s. 125.51 (3) (am) to rent any portion of the licensed premises
for a special event such as a wedding reception.

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
(8) (am) may possess on the licensed premises intoxicating liquor and fermented malt
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
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